
From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 9:19 am 
To: 'AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem' <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: 'ZAHEER, Bilal' <zaheerbi@who.int>; 'PARVEEN, Khalida' <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Termination on Dual Job 
 
Dear Mr. Shakeel, 
 
Please find the attached PTL approvals for your information. 
 
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 June 2021 8:23 am 
To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Termination on Dual Job 
 
Dear Naila, 
 
PTL Approval attachment is not opening. 
 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>  
Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 5:42 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; majid@ctc.org.pk; 
irfan@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: [EXT] Termination on Dual Job 
 
Dear Mr. Shakeel, 
 
It is to bring in your kind knowledge that the following 03 UCPOs – BL have been reported of 
holding dual job. CTC has investigated the cases and found that the staff have been working in 
Education Department since Jan 2021 and their salary slips are attached as evidence. 03 UCPOs 
details are mentioned the table below: 
 

Name CNIC 
CTC Govt. Department 

Designation UC Tehsil District Department 

Mr. Najeeb 
Ullah 

5420309513277 UCPO Maseezai KA Killa Abdullah Education 

Mr. Bahaudin 5420338965837 UCPO 
Jungal 
camp-2 

KA Killa Abdullah Education 

Mr. Abdul Wali 5420223144271 UCPO Gulistan-2 Gulistan Killa Abdullah Education 
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Therefore, it is recommended to terminate their contracts on account of concealment of dual job 
and they shall not be paid remuneration for their services in the month of June 2021. WHO PTL 
approval is attached herewith for reference. 
 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 

tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920

